Sarvesh Patil

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 20 May 2024 10:11

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P; Pradeep Kumar; FDT Accounts; Usheer Mohan; Jasmine Grover;
santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: Re: R0979-Signage PR for AHM T1 Wow China Food Court

Attachments: Ahm_Wow China _Target Price_Rec_18052024_Fdt_Working_Rv 1.1_20052024 xIsx

Dear Sir ,

Please find our best offer for wow signage . Kindly consider the same for further process .
Please provide production approval on mail so that we can start production immediately .
Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia

On Sat, 18 May 2024 at 19:01, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

HI,
As discussed please find enclosed target price.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 15 May 2024 14:14

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer
Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: R0979-Signage PR for AHM T1 Wow China Food Court

Dear Sir

Please find the attachment and consider the same for further approval .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia




